
WALKER Cheryl 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Kitty Davis 

Kitty Davis <kitty@digsafelyoregon.com> 
Monday, June 06, 2016 10:58 AM 
WALKER Cheryl 
NC#350 - training completed by Cascade Natural 
NC#350.0regon Public Utility Commission Training Verification 6-6-2016.pdf 

Administrative Coordinator I OUNC 
503-781-6988 
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Instructions: 

Oregon Publfc Utility Co.mmisslon 

Trainfng Verification 

• Schedule trainlng(s) outlined in Stipulation 
• Complete the Training Verification form on the day of the training 

Doci<-et NC 350 

• All attendees must print and sign their name on the Training Verification form 
• Instructor must date and sign the Training Verification form upon completion of training 
• Mail completed Training Verification form to the address below (retain a copy for your records) 

Type of Training: (To be filled out and signed by the instructor) 

Name {Printed) 

Ma ii Completed form to: 

. Public Utility commission of Oregon 
Administrative 1-learings DMsion 

201 High St. SE, ste. 100 

PO Box1088 

Sa·[em OR 97308-1088 

Name (Signed) 

AITACHMENT 1 
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instructions~ 

Oregon Public Utility Commission 
Training Verification 

• Schedule training(s) outlined in Stipulation 
• Complete the Training Verification form cm the day of the training 

DocketNC350 

• All attendees must print and sigrrtheir mime on the Training Verification fol1'P 
• lnstructor must date and sign the Training Verification form upon comp"!etion of training 
• Mail completed Training Verification fonn to the address below (retain a copy for your records} 

Type of Training: (To be filled out and signed by the instructor) 

0 OUNC -Oregon Excavation Laws Instructor: ------------ Date: ____ _ 

D Operat<ir Safety Presentation instructor: D~te: -----
@ Other: Instructor: Date: 

Name (Printed) 

Man Completed form to: 

Public Utility Comrolssion of Oregon 
Administrative Hearings Division 

Z01 Hlgh St. SE, Ste. 100 

POBox1088 

Salem OR 97308-1088 

Name (Signed} 

ATTACHMENT 1 

APPENDIX A 
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Oregon Public Utility Commission 

Training Verification 

• Schedule training(s) outlined in Stipulation 
• Complete th<> Training Verification forin on the day of the training 
• All attendees must print and sign their name on the Training Verification form 

: -·!. - ··-

Docket NC 350 

• lnstr~ctor must date and ~ign the Training Verification form upon completion .of training 
• Mail complete<! Training Verification form to the address below (retain a copy for your records) 

Type of Training: fro be ft/fed out and signed by the instructor) 

0 DUNC -Oregon Excavation Laws 
D Operator Safety Presentation 

~ Other: 

Instructor: ------------ Date: ____ _ 

Instructor: Date:-----
Instructor: Date: 

Name {Printed) Name {Signed) 

Mail Completed form t<>: 

Public Utility Commission of Oregon 

Ac:!ministratlve Hearings Division 
201 High St. SE, Ste. J.00 

PO Boxl088 

Sa'lem OR 97308-1088 
ATTACHMENT 1 

APPENDIX A 
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Instructions< 

Oregon Pub!ic Utility Commission 

Training Verification 

• Schedule training{s} outlined in Stipulation 
• Complete the Training Verification form on the day of the training 

Doclret NC 350 

• AH attendees must print and sign their name on the Training Verification form 
• Instructor must date and sign the Training Verlfication form upon completion of training 
• Mail completed Training Verification form to the address below (retain a copy for your records) 

Type ofTtaining: (To be filled out and signed by the instructor) 

0 DUNC-Oregon Excavation laws Instructor:------------ Date: ____ _ 
D Operator Safety Presentation Instructor: Date:-----
0 Other: Instructor: Date: 

Name {Printed) 

Ma TI Com~Ieted form to: 

. Public Utility Commission of Oregon 
Administrative Hearings Division 

201 High St. SE, Ste. 100 

PO Box1088 

Salem OR 97308..J.088 

Name (Signed) 

A1TACHMENT1 

APPENDIX A 
Page5 of5 

.. , 


